SITE NUMBER: WA-V-293

ADDRESS: Between 142 and 148 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Clear Spring Town Hall

BUILDING DATE: c. 1940s

The Town Hall is a south-facing, horizontally massed, one-
story, three-bay, concrete block, freestanding, governmental
structure. The building, which is set directly at the public-
right-of-way, rests on a concrete foundation and is faced with
brick. The side-gable, artificial shingle roof is obscured from
the street by a stepped parapet. There are two entrances to the
building from the front, as well as a large window.

There were two structures on this site according to the 1877
and 1922 maps of Clear Spring. The Sanborn map indicates that they
were frame and were occupied by stores. At that time, they were
numbered 132 and 133 Cumberland. They were demolished for the
construction of the extant structure.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Modern Development Period, and falls within the

Historic Period Theme of Government.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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